TRUSTED SINCE 1855

24 August 2018

Dear Captain Laborde, Alejandro, Bettina, Enrique and all our friends at Chadwick Weir
Navegacion.

Many congratulations on celebrating your Centenary this evening, which is an
incredible achievement indeed!

| see from our archive that Chadwick Weir Navegacion formally agreed to represent
Britannia on 8" February 1961. On that day, John F Kennedy was the US President
and in the UK, Elvis Presley was riding high in the charts with “Are You Lonesome
Tonight”! You will not be “Lonesome Tonight” | am sure with all the good company you
are keeping in Montevideo.

Although regrettably | am unable to join you tonight to celebrate in the festivities within
the auspicious surroundings of the British Ambassador’'s Residence, on behalf of all the
Members and staff at Britannia that you have assisted over the years, we raise a glass
to your continued success and longevity for the next Century ahead with all the
challenges and attention our industry demands.

With warmest regards

Guy Harris
Correspondent Manager
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Your refg-~ GHIC,

The Britannia Steam Ship
Insurance Association Ltd.,
12..20, Camomile Street,

LONDON E,C, 3,

Dear Sirs,

REPRESENTATION,

We thank you for your letter of 27th January offering us the
representation of your interests here effeetlive from end of the current
month,

With pleasure we inform you we shall be agreeable to accept
your offer and epart from sending us your Book of Rules embodying liets
of entered vessels we do not think we reduire any further information,
We take it that fees to be charged will be based on the amount of work
involved in each case which 1s the system we work upon with the other
Associations we already repressnt, however should you have any set fees
we shall be obliged if you will send us a list for our guidance,

Would you please clarify with Messrs, Barbosa Carevia whether
they have any unclosed cases and, if so, whether they will attend to
them until completion, failing which that they hand over all relevant
documents to us. At the same time should they not wish to become
involved in any new cases which may arise between now and the end of
February we have no objection to attending to them although ‘officially
our representation does not commence prior to lst March 1961,

Assuring you of our best attention to your interests at all
times,

Yours faithfully pd
CHADWIGK WEIR NAVEGACION LDA,,

,arzaes

P. Manager,

RCF/1IH



